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From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To : Melinda Watts 

CC: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 070367-TP 

Thursday, June 21,2007 8 5 8  AM CMP 

COM 

CTR 

ECR 

I will make the change as requested below. GCL 

cm2 - 
From: Melinda Watts RCA 

SCR Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2007 4:55 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Kimberley Pena SGA 
Subject: Docket No. 070367-TP 

SEC 
Another docket title change ... 

Dorothy, 

After conferring with the company, I determined that Docket No. 070367-TP only involves the AT&T 
Communications of the Southern States, LLC, AAV (TA062) and the BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida ILEC (TL720) following company codes. Therefore, the title should be changed as follows: 

Old title: 

Docket No. 070367-TP - Joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., for 
migration of residential local service customers from AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC , holder of 
IXC Registration No. TJ615 and CLEC Certificate No. 4037, to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T 
Florida, holder of ILEC Certificate No. 8 and CLEC Certificate No. 4455, and request for expedited treatment. 

New title: 

Docket No. 070367-TP - Joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., for 
migration of residential local service customers from AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC, holder of 
AAV Certificate No. 4037, to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, holder of ILEC Certificate No. 
8, and request for expedited treatment. 

Also, the reference to Docket No. 070367-TP should be removed from the "Related Dockets" tab in the MCD for 
TJ615 and TX03 1. 

Thanks. 

Melinda 

6/21/2007 


